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MEMORANDUM - By Email
To:  Newton City Council
From: Stephen J. Buchbinder, Esquire
Re:  Riverside/VISSIM Presentation
Date: April 4, 2020
cc: Ms. Nadia Khan

Mr. Barney Heath

Ms. Jennifer Caira
Mr. Neil Cronin

Randy Hart and his transportation team at VHB have been working on a VISSIM simulation for Riverside.
Although thisis still a work in progress, with a final product a week or two away, we have been asked to
share a preview with the Lower Fallsand Auburndale neighborhoods.

Thus, this coming Monday evening, Randy and his team will be hosting two virtual sessions, one at 6:00 pm
and the other at 6:30 pm. Approximately three minutes of both the am and pm peak periods will be shown.
The information for each session is listed below.

Please feel free to reach out with any questions.

Session 1 6:00 pm

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/736657929?pwd=cWtkZE5IWkgrRGxaSzdxR1pxeWp27z09
Meeting ID: 736 657 929 Password: 857105

Session 2 6:30 pm

Join Zoom Meeting https://zoom.us/j/201808771?pwd=SW16RmM90MHhmVmsyaVhZRjQx0OUh5Zz09
Meeting ID: 201 808 771 Password: 107321
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